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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian
Accounting Standards prescribed under seclion 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its
profits (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the flnancial statements section
of our report. We are independenl of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requlrements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficrent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the informalion included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the flnancial slatements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the flnancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025 and the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of malerial accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements")
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conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters staled in section 134(5) of the
Act, with respecl to the preparation ofthese financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS specified under section 133
of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate inlernal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misslalement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audat of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material tf, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of
the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whelher due
to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detectrng a material misstatemenl resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevanl to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial slatements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requared
to draw attention in our auditor's report to lhe related disclosures ln the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditrons may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial slatements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and evenls in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial slatements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that lhe economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statemenls.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in inlernal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reporl to the extent

applicable that:

(a) we have sought and obtaaned all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
accompanying fi nancial statements.

(b) ln our optnion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the slalement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and laken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2025 irom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 Wth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 l\/arch 2025 and the operating effectiveness of such
conlrols, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.

(g) Based on our examination of Books of accounls and other relevant records, the company
has not paid / provided any remuneration to its directors during the current year.
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Accordingly, the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act are not applicable during the
current year.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to usi

i. The Company as detailed in note 30(A) lo the financaal slatements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigation(s) on its financial position as at 31 March,2025.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March,2025.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2025.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of tts knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or ln any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, direc y or indirecfly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiarles") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The Managemenl has represented, that, to the best of ats knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person or enlity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otheMise, that the Company shall, whether, direcfly or indirecfly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultlmate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2025.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software's for maintaining ats books of account, which have a fealure of
recording audit trail (edit log) facitity and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Furthlr, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

S d
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure B" a stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to
the extent applicable.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chaftered Accountants
Firm n No.1 10634W

Suresh Galani
Paftner
Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 07 ,2025

F.R.No.
'fi0634W
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"Annexure A" To the lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under
'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date
to the members of BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts for the year ended
31't March 2025.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Managements and Board of Director's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's Management and Board of Direclors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal
control over flnancial reportrng criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ("the lCAl").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, lhe accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informalion, as required under the
Companies Act, 20'13.

Auditor's Responsibility
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audil in accordance wilh
the Gurdance Note on Audit of lnternal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants
of lndia and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the enent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
conlrols and, both issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia. Those standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statemenls was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of BUTIBORI
CETP PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31,2025 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial stalements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating
effectlveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selecled depend on the auditols judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial conlrols system with reference to
Financial Statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a malerial effect on the financial
statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls overfinancial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper managemenl override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal flnancial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

,.
J o.

1106-r4W
\



Opinion
ln our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference lo
Financial Statements and such internal finanoal controls with reference lo Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at 314 M arch, 2025,based on the criteria for internal financial control
with reference to Financial Statements established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
Over Financjal Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chaftered Accountants
Firm Re$Ftron No.1 10634W

suffica.ni
Paftner
Membership No. 1681 92
Nagpur, August 07 , 2025
uDtN 2 5 I 6 8), 29In U 
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A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order 2020 ("the order"), in terms of section 143(11) ofthe Companies Act,2013,

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i)

(ii)

a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopled by the Company, is
reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Company and the nature of its assets.

c) The Company does not own any immovable property (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee and buildings created on the lease properties). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

d) The company has not revarued any of its property, plant and Equipment during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company
as at March 31, 2025 for hording any benami property under the Benami rransaciioni
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rutes made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducred physicar verification of ,nventory at reasonabre
intervals during the year. ln our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 1o% or more in aggregate
for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As per the financial statements, the company do not have any working capital limits
in-excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks during the year on the balis of security
of current assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the
order are not applicable.
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"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of BUTIBORI
CETP PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2025i
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(iii) (a) During the year, the company has provided loans to its related party which are given
as under:

in Lak

(b)The Company has not made any investment, provided any guarantee or given any
security during the year. ln ouropinion and according to the information and explanation
given to us the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans to companies are not
pre.iudicial to the Company's interest except that the loans given are unsecured and
interest free.

(Total loan amount granted during the year- Nil and balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date Rs.180.41 Lacs)

(c) ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of interest free loans granted by
the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated and
accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the repayments/receipts of
principal interest are regular.

(d) ln the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal in respect of loans
or advances in the nature of interest free loans, we are unable lo comment as to whether
there is any amount whlch is overdue for more than gO days. Reasonable steps have
been taken by the Company for recovery of such principal amounts.

(e) ln respecl of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company,
the schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated. Further, no interest is
receivable on such loans and advances in the nature of loans. Accordang to the
information and explanation given to us, such loans have not been demanded for
repayment as on date.

n

Aggregate amount granted/provided during
the f
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures

- Associates

- Other related parties

- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date
- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures
- Associates

- Other related parties 180.41

- Others

LoansParticulars
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(fl The company has granted loans or advances in the nalure of loans which are repayable
on demand or wrthout specifying any terms or period of repayment, as per details below:

(Rs. in Lakh

As at 31st March 2025

Promoter

Related Party

(iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.
As the Company is engaged in providing infraslruclural facilities as specified in Schedule
Vl ofthe Act, provisions ofseclion 186 except sub-section (1) ofthe Act are not applicable
to the Company. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1 ) of section 186 in
respect of investments, as applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposrts.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities camed
out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii)
a) ln our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, including Goods and Services tax, provident Fund, Employees, State lnsurance,
lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authoraties.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respecl of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty
of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31,2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) There were no transaclions relatang to previously unrecorded income thal were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under lhe lncome Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

(ix)
(a) ln our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.
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180 41 100%

Amount of
outstanding

loan Percentage to the
total Loans

o.

Type of Borrower
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(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has
been no utilisation during the current year of the term loans obtained by the Company
during the previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ixxc) ofthe Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)
and clause 3(ixx0 of the Order rs not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debl instruments), so the question of application of funds does not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(x)

xii)

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
lo us, no fraud by the Company or no malerial fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b)No report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT4 as prescrabed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whisfle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order is
not applicable.

xiii) ln our opinion, the company is in compliance with section 1gg of the Act, where
applicable, for all transaction with related parties and details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the Financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

xiv) According to the information and explanalions given to us, the company is not required
to and consequently, does not have an internal audit system as per the provisions of
section 138 of the Act Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

xv) ln our opinion, during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions ofsection 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) (a) ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 4slA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under ctause 3(xvixa), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable

(!,
I

113034W



xvii)

xviii)

xix)

xx)

xxi)

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chaftered Accountants
Firm Registrat

t
ion No. 1 10634W

Su h Galani
Paftner
Membership No. 168'192
Nagpur, August 07, 2025
uD tN : 2 5 I g8 t' 2D t4X r E D 7 793

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and lvlanagement plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheel date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viabality of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance thal all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet
the criteria as specified under sub-section ( 1) of section 135 of the Act read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according,
reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
financial Statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report
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(b) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core lnveslmenl Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20161 and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.



BUTTBORI CETP PRIVATE LTMITED
Balatrce Sheet as at 31st March 2025

Aa at
3l-Msr-25

Aa at
3l-Nlat24PARTICULARS

l{op-curelt A83cts :

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital work In Progress
(c) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets
(d) DefeFed Tax Assets (Net)

le) Other Non-Curent Ass€ts
Total t[o[ Current Aaaats

2. Curcttt Aascta:
(a) Inventories
M Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(i.ii) Bar[< Balance other than {ii) above

{iv) Loais
(v) Other Financial Assets

{c) Current Tax Assets (Net}
(d) Other Current Assets

Totd CE-rrcnt Aracta
Total Assct.

II EQUITY A.!TD LIASTLTTIES
1. Equitv

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Totel Equtty

2. Ltabtlttics
2.1 Notr-cuEeat Llabilltlcs i

(a) Provlsions
Totel lto! curent LtabUltleg

2.2 Curtclt LLbllltlc3 :

(a) Financial Liabilit-ies
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables

(a) Total outstanding dues of roicro enterprises
and small enterprises

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Ecicro enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other finarcial liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabitities
{c) Provisions

Tota.l Curtcat Llabllitl.s
Tote.l Equlty ead Li.bilitles

Materia-l Accounting Policies
The acconpalrying notes aJe an integral part of tlte Finalcial Statements.
As per our report of even date.

ASSETS :

Note No.

8
9
l0
1t
t2
13

l4

15

r6

l8
19

160.16

t.t7

116.31

{ ia Lacs I ia Laca

3

4
5
6

80.52
2.43

18..+.1

2.83

22.12
53.62
o.79

60.32
14.3l

7 2.21

183.00
o.17

t0.77
180.41

1.40
3.92

36.46

165.95
0.17
9.16

180.41
1.40

29.61
417.29 392.27
577.46 5lo-59

153.50
265.30

153.50
219.42

4la.ao 373.32

r.01

28.5.1

0. r0

37 .56

20
2t

52.01
73.03
3.97

157.65 136.46
577.46 510.59

FOR V. K. SURAJTA & CO
Chartercd Accountants
(Firm Registration No. t 10634W)

For and on behalJ of the Board of Directors of
BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U7.+999MH2005PfC I 542,144

=

SWAPI{IL BHUJADE
Director

(DIN: 10986082)

Naspur,Dated 01 AU0 2025

uD,N :') 5,' 0 glgL$n tf+ ED 17Ej

F.R.No.
110634W W.l"t-rn-

nerc.rrt gHAlxr,cAR
Director

IDIN:07031610)

1.

t7 L01 0.8 I
o3l

0.69

72.06
24.85

t.2t
0.09

\,r^,*ry'
ce sfnrsn crlrxr
Partner
(Memb. No.l68l92)

I



Year Ended
3l-Mar-25

Year Ended
3l-Mer-24PARTICULARS

Note No.

23
21

26
27
2a

587.03
3.90

553.35
1.94

{ ltr Lacs { in Lacs

590.92 555.28

E:IPETSES:
Direct Expenses
Eoployee benelit expenses
Fi$ance costs
Depreciation and Amortiation expenses
Other expenses

IV. Tot&l Errpcascr:

25 472.44

2.91
24.16
19.44

460.60
6.29
r.65

10.18
38. r3

38.43v.
VI

Protlt/lLossl before tar. IIII-IV)
Tax EaDenac:

Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Earlier year Income ta-x

Totel Tex ExpcD..c
VII. Proftt/(Lossl for the yea, fv-Vll

VIII. Other cor,rprchcnalve LrcoE.
i) ltcEs that slll not bc rccla.siflcd to prolt or lo.!

Remeasurement Gain/(losses) on defined
Benelit Plan
Income Tax relating to item that will not be
reclassified to Profit or lrss

?otal oth.r coDprchelsivc hcorr. / oo.s) (D.t oftail
IX. Total coaprehctrslve lncot t. for thc ycar (VU + VIII)

x. EaiDtags pcr cquity sharc of par value of t I O/ - cac
Basic
Diluted

37

Material Accounting Policies 1

The accoapanying notes are an integral pal:t of tie Financial StateErents.
As per our report ofeveo date.

2.96
2.96

1.85
185

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors of
BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIMITED

61 .8.+

9.65
6.7 |
0.01

9.65
0.43

16-37
45.48

45.44

CIN : U74999MH2005rrc 1542

10.0E
28.35

0.59

(0.1s)
0.44

28.79

FOR V. K" SURAI|A &, CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 110634w)

"^#x,Paftner
(Membership No. 168192)

i

i
R.A.ITJIT B AGAR

Director
(DIN:070316101

Director
(DIN: 10986082)

BHUJADE

Nagpur, Dated
UDIN :

0 7 AU6 2025

1-5),b8tlLBmK?ED1vg3

F.R. No.
110634W

9
o

?

BUTIBORT CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
StateEeDt of Prollt attd Loss for thc year c[ded 3lst Match 2025

I. Revenue from operations
II. Other lncome
III. Total Income lI+IIl

529.O8 516.85



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Steteaetlt of Changes in Equlty for the ycar ended 31st l{arch 2O2S

A. Equtty Share Cepitel Note No,

15

{ itr Lacs

133.50Balance a. at let April, 2024
Changes in Equii-!- Share Capital
Balarce as at 3lst March,2025 153.50

Balance es at lst April,2023
Changes rn Equity Share Capital
Balatrcc as et 3lst March,2024

FOR V. K. SURA A&CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registratiqn No. 1 10634W)

URFS}I GALANI
Parlner
(Membership No. 168192)

UDIN

For and on behalf ofthe Boal.d of Dlrectors of
BUTIBORT CETP PRWATE LIMITED

153.50

153.50

B. Other Equtty t6 a in Lacs

Particulars Reserves cnal
Surplus

Othcr
Colttprehcnaive

Total

Retailcd
Earaings

Rcmaaautcmc[t
of Deflled Benellt

Plaa

Belatce as at lst Aptil,2024 2L7.OL 2.al 219.42
Pro6t for the year .+5.48 .+5.48
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
Total CoEprehelr3ive lacolre for the year 45.4a 45.4E
Baleace e. at 3lst March,2025 262.4A 2.Ar 265.30

Balarce ai at lst April, 2023 188.56 191.03
Profit for the year 28.35 26.35
Otiter comprehensive income {net of tax) 0.,+.1 o.44
Total Coh aslve ldcoEc for tbe 28.35 o.44
Balaace as at 3lst March,2024 2t7.O1 2.al 219.42

lllature end Purposc of Reacrvc
(AlRctaLEed E rtring
This reserve represent undistributed accumulated eaining of the company as on balance sheet date

Material Accounting Policies I
The accompanying notes are an integral par:t of the Financial Statements.
As per our rcport ofeven date

CIN : U74999MH2005PIC r5.r
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F.R.No.
110634W

Director
(DIN:07031610)

A}NIL BHUJADE
Director

(DIN : 10986082)

Nagpur, Dated 0 7 AU6 2025
couNI

4 tog112gmh?ep17 83

28.79



Ycar Eaded
31-Mar-25

Year Eaded
31-Mar-24PARTICULARS

4l Cash Flow froE Operatitrg Activltles :

Profit Belore Tax
AdlustEe[ts For :

Interest Income
Finance Cost
Accounts Write olf / write back
l-oss / (Prolit) on sale ofproperty, plant & equipErent
Depreciation

Op.ratlns Proftt bcfor. Workh€ Capltsl Chaures
AdlustEeDts For Workl ,1g Cepital ChaEqes :

Increase/(Decrease) in Non-Current Provisions
Increase/(Decreasej in Trade Payables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Otier Current hnancial liabilit-ies
Inciease/(Decrease) in Otler Current LiabiLiries
Increase / (Decreasel rn Currenr Provisions
Decrease/(lncrease) rn Other Current Finacial Ass€ts
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Other Non-Current Finacial Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Inventories
Decrease/(lncreas€) in Trade Receivables
Decrease / {lncrease) in Other curent assets
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non-Currnet Assets

Cash Generated OperatioDs
Direct Tax Paid/Adjusted

Net Cash Flow froE/lused iaI Opcratins Activities

h vestD
Purchase of property,plant & equipEent,including inta:rrglble assets,Capital work
Proceed from property, plant & equipEent
Investment in FDR
lnterest Iocome

lf.t C.sh trow froo/luscd Lpl lrecstEcrt Actlrltv

E Cash FIow ftoa FiEanciae Activlties :

Net increase/(decrease) in Lang TerlII Borrowings
Net increas€/(decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Divideod Paid
Fina.rrce Cost

Net Cash froE/lused ial Fioa,1ci11q Actilrities

trct ldcrease/(Decrease) itr Cash & Cash Equiv"alerts lA+B+Cl
Cash 6r Cash Equiv'alcnt at the b€ginning of period
Cash & Cash Equivaledt at tbe eod of pcriod

a ln Leca a ia Lacs

61 .8.1

12.o2)
2.91
1.94

(0.02)
24.t6

38.43

(0.60)
r.65
6.30

10. 18

9 2.40 55.96

o.73
(86.82)
(62.49)

(0.56)
0.0 t

r 3.61

0.20
12o.64)
48. t7
2.76

(0.09)

t.o7
(18.99)

(6.8s)
13.52

(14.37)
o.49

10.96
(r7.72)

111.96 lL27.4tl
10.25

101.71
7.81

r35.22

lt.97l19o.26)
0.05

(1.6 r )

2.O2
(0.s4)
0.60

(89.8o) 1.91

lt.22l
33.89(9.01)

12.91)
(11.92)

(0.01)
o.t7

(106. 1t)
to6.2a

For and on behalf of the Board of DiectoIs of
BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LI}IITED

o-17

CIN : U7.+999MH2005PrC 1s4244

FOR V. X. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Fifm Registration No- I10634W

GAIANI

o.17

Material Accounting Policies I
The cash flow statement has been prepared as per indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (IND,AS 7)
The accompanying ootes are an integral part of the Financial Statertrents.
As per our report of even date.
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Pdrtner
(Membership No. 168192)

Naspur, Dared 0 7 AUG 2025

RANJIT
Director

(DIN:07031610)

BHUJADE

t

F.R.No.
110634W

UDIN L5 t h 8 ) lz7 tv) t5? {D 9 Z S s

Di]:ector
(DIN : 10986082)

BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Oow statemert for the yea! ended 31st March 2025

(r.6s)
31.o2



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LMITED
Notes to flnancial staternents for the year caded 3lst Marcb 2025

,.) uArERIAl ACCOITNTING FOLICIES r. D IIOTES FORUMG PART Ot'THE ACCOUNTS rS AT 31st UARCH
2025
!l Corporatelofontratlotr :

Butibori CETP Private Limited is a private limited company domiciled in India & incorporated on 27tI June
2OO5 under the provision of the companies Act, 1956. lt is a Subsidiary Company of SMS Envocare Ltd,
Nagpur. The company is running Common Emuent Treatment Plant at Butibori, Nagpur. The Company
has the expertise of providing total solutions for scientilic treatment & disposal of liquid waste by the latest
eco friendly technologies.

ul Basis of
(t) Cooplt rce elt! [{D AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
{hereinafter refered to as the 'Ind ASJ as notified by Ministry of Corporate AIIairs pursuant to Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {ActJ read with of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2ols as
amended and otier relevant provisions of the Act.

(ltl Htstortcd Co3t Cotrertrtlola
The linancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

lll)Curtcnt Veraus lton Currett Cl.sslfcauoD
AII assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-curent as per the Company's normal
operating cycle (twelve months)and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to t}Ie Act.

Compaay has determined current and non current classification of its assets and liabilities in the nnancial
statements as per the requtement of Ind AS l - Presentation of Finalcial Statements , wherever applicable.

M Rourdlag otf of AEourrt!
All amounts disclos€d in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to tie nearest Lacs as per the
requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

!u} Use of BsuEates and Judgements :

The preParation of fiaancial statements in cooformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judpents,
estimates aJld assumptions that alTect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabitities, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates and judgments used in tie
preparation of hnalrcial statements are condnuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical
experience and various other assumptions and factors (includiog expectations of future events) that the
Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Dillerences between actual results and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results aie known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or tttat occurred after
that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.
The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgment at tle date of ttre financial statements, which may
cause a material adiustment to ttre carrying amounts of ass€ts and liabitities within the next financial year grven
below.

a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Valuation of defeEed ta-x assets
d) Fair value measurement of financial instmments
e) Defined Benefit Obligation
f) Probable outcorle ofmatters included under Contingent Liabilities
Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together witl
information about the basis of calculation for each allected line item allected in finacial Statements.

n4 Material Acco tins Pollcies :

al Prop.rtY. Phtt & Equlpnteut:
l) Recoglltto! & U"""ot"-"ot

All items of property, plant alld equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to tie acquisition of the items.
Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under othea non current assets and the cost of asset not put to use befoae such
date are disclosed under " Capital work in progress". Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carr5ang
arnount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that fufure economic
benelits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All
other repairs and mairtenance aJe charged to the Statement of Profit and lrs.s during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

F.R'No.
11c6rN
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BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
[otes to Olaltcial statements for the ye.r euded 3lst March 2()25

li) Dcprectauo! uctiod rnd restdual valne :
Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful life of the ass€ts as per
provided in Part C of schedule tl of the company act 20 13 or remaining life of the project which ever is less.

The company, based on technical assessment made by technica.l expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which aie same as the
uselul life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2Ol3. The management believes that tiese
estimated us€ful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely
to be used.

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for vadous assets class aie as follows-

Asset Class Useful life
Building 30 years
Plant and Equipment l5 years
Ofhce Equipments 5 vears
Fumiture and Fixtures l0 years
Vehicles 8 to 10 years
Computers 3 years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any signilicart part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arismg
on derecognition/ disposal of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrjring amount ofthe asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values are 0.2% of original cost of asset. The residual value, useful life and merhod of
deprecation of property plant and equipment are revieled at each financial year end and adjusted
p.ospectively if appropriate-

b) lrlvc8tacat b Propcilles !
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the ComPany, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and ifipairment if any-

gl Intaaslble Asscb r-
Intangible as.sets acquired separately are ca-rried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accurrulated
impairment losses. Cost of a nonmonetarjr asset acquired in exchange of another non monetarlr asset is
measured at fair value. Intangible assets are amonised over their respective individua-l estimated useful life on
written do\trTr value basis from t}le date that they ar.e available for use.

d) Irvcrtoder:-
Inventories are valued at t}te cost or net realisable va.lue whichever is lower. Cost comprises of a.ll the cost of
purchase arld other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae
used is Weighted Average Cost. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective a]]d obsolete items, wherever
necessaiy.

el Costs:-
Borrowing costs dtectly attr:ibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset tiat necessarily
takes a substantial period oi time to get ready for its intended use as paft of the cost of asset. AIl other borrowing
costs are exPenses in the period in which they occur. Bofiowing costs consist of tltelest and other costs t}lat an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

0 Leases r
witi effect from lst April, 2019, Ind AS 116 - "t-eases" (Ind AS 116) supersedes Ind AS 17 - "Leases". The
Company has adopted lod AS 116 using the prospective approach. The application of Ind AS 116 has not
resulted into recognition of 'Right-of-Use' asset with a corresponding Lease Liability in tie Balance Sheet.

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use ass€t and a Iease liability for its teasing arrangements, if the
contract cooveys the right to conrol the use of an identified ass€t. The contract conveys the right to control tie
use of an identified asset, if it involves tie us€ of,rn identified asset and the Company has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the as'set and has right to dtect the use of tie identihed asset.The cost of the right
of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initia.l measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
paJrments made at or before the coErnencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use
assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment loss€s, if
any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The .ight-of-use assets is depreciated using the

a
('
rT,

1106ilu
F.R,No,

4 t-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to filauclal stateaetrts for the year eDded 3lst March 2025

The Compary measures t}Ie lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that aJe not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments.rre discounted using the interest rate implicit in the case,
if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cajrnot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental
borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight line basis over the leas€ terrn-

SaolLteE[ leasls and lcssca of loE-value asscta
The company has elected not to recognise right-of us€ assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of real
estate properties that have a lease term of 12 months. The company recognises the lease payments associated

g) FlttarcLl lastruEents:
(Il Fbalctal Aascts

1l Classillcation
The colnDanv s lts flnalrcial Assets in the followins lae sureEeot cateqorles:
a) Those measured at amortised cost.
b) Those to be measured subsequently at fair va.lue (either through other comprehensive or through

statement of profit and toss), and
The classilication depends on the Company's business model for managing the finatcial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

2) hltLl Recogpltlon ard EeasurcEert
Atl ltnancial assets are recognised initia.lly at fair value, transaction costs of linancial assets carried at farr
value through the Prolit and Loss are expensed in the Statement ol proht a-rld l-oss.

3) Subsequent l/leasureaent
For purposes of subsequett measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories
.) trinaaclal asscts at aEotti.zed cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these hnancial as.sets are held within a
business model with an objective to hold these ass€ts in order to collect cootractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aie solely payments
of principal and interest on tie principal anount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate {'EIR") method- Impairment gains o. losses
arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Ftofit and Loss.

b) Fbanctil assets .t falt yatu. through otier coDptehc!3lve lDcoDe
Financial assets are measured at fair value though other comprehensive income if these linancial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and s€lhng
linancial assets and the contractua.l terms of the financial asset give rise on specilied dates to cash flows
that are solely pairments of principal and interest on the principal arnount outstanding Movements in the
carryiog amount are taken though OCI, except for the recognition of impaiEnent gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains alld losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and [,oss.
In respect of equity investments (other than for investment in subsidiaries and associates) which are not
held for trading, the Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in tlle fair
value of such instruments in ocl. such an election is made by the company on an insrument by
instrument basis at the time of transition fo. existing equity instruments/ initial recognition for new equity
instruments.

c) Flnarclal asscts at ,ak yaluc tirough prcIlt or toss
Financial ass€ts are measured at faii value tlrough prolit or loss unless it is measured at amoraized cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognised in statement of prolit and loss.

4l Imrrairtrxe nt of Assets
In accordance v/itl Ind AS 1o9, the Compaay applies the expected credit Ioss ("ECL") model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on hnancial assets and credit risk exposures. The Company follows
'simplfied approach' for recognition of iopairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified approach
does not require the Compaly to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment
Ioss on other financial assets and risk exposuae, the Company determines tiat whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12,
month ECL is us€d to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, tifetime
ECL is used. If, in a subs€quent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longcr
a signilicant increas€ in credit risk since initial recognition, then t}re enr-ity reverrs ro recognising impairment
loSS allowance based on 12 monti ECL. ECL is tt.e difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the $oup in accordance with the contact and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all
cash shordalls) .

F.R.No.
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BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
l{otes to f!.aaDcial statements for the yeat ended 3lst March 2025

s) De-recognltioE of Fi.Daucial Assets
The Company de recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of o\ Trership of the asset to
another entity. Il the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company lecognizes its letained interest in the
assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transfeEed flnancial asset, the Company continues to recognise the
I'inancial asset and also recogoises a collateralized borrowing fo! the proceeds received.

ii) Eouitv Instrurnent Financi.l Liabilttles
Financial liabilities aird equity instnrments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of tie contractual arrangements entered into and the dehnitions ofa linancial tiability and an

a) Equltv llskuacnts
An equity insrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company aJter
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which aie issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of ditect issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash ale
recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

bl ftnartclal LLbtUUGs
1) h.itLl r.cordtlo! and Uc.suremelt

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of
directly attributable cost.

2l SubsequcltEersureEcrt
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the ellective interest method, except
for contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair
value through proht or loss. For trade and otler payables maturing within one yeai from the balance sheet
date, the carrying amounts approimate fair value due to the short maturity of tiese insruments.

3l Dc-..co{Bltlotr of trh.actal Llsblltdcr
Financia.l liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired when an edsting financial Iiability is replaced by another lrom the 56me lender on
substantia.Ily different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modihed, such an
exchange or modfication is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new
Iiability. The dillerence in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of prolit and

4) Ofrsctttnq trt!.achl Lhbtlttte.
Financial assets and financiat liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a cuEently eniorceable legal right to olTset tie recognised amounts alld there is an intention to
settle on a net basis to realis€ the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneouslv.

i) Im [t of lFon-Flnanc Asaets:
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whetler there is a,1y indication that an ass€t, including
intangible asset, may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset- If such recoverable amount of tie asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the calrying amount is reduced to its recoverable
amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the proflt and lrss Account.

Recoverable aooun t is deterDined:
- In case of al individual asset, at tie higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

In case of cash generating unit (A group of assets that generates identilied, independent cash flowsl, at
the higher of cash generating unit,s fair value less cost to sell and value In use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated funlre cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time va.lue of money and risk specified to tl.le
asset ln determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market Eansaction are taken into account. II no such
transaction can be identihed, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the
Statement of Prolit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI. For
such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. when the
Company considers that tiere aJe no realistic prospects of recovery oI the asset, the relevart amounts are
written off. lf the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring alter the impairment was recognised, ttren the previously recognised

t
oI

o
t<,

0

11004\I,1

c

impair:loent loss is reversed through the Statement of Plofit and Loss
F.R.No.



BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIUITED
Notes to fllaacial statenents for the year etrded 318t March 2025

i) Cash & Cash Equi!.ale4ts
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and nxed deposits with
original maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant dsk of change in value.

i) Borrowings :

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transactron costs incurred and measured at arnortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and tie redemption arnount is recognised in the
statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

k) Provisious, Co,ltilgert Liabilities atld Contirgent Assets:-
A provision is recognized when the company has the present obligation (legal and constiuctive) as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benehts will be required to
s€ttle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be lEade. Provisions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted
where necessary to reflect tie current best estimate of the obligation. When a company expects provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when reimbursement is virtually certain.

A disclosure of contingent liabilities is made where there is possible obligation o! present obligation that may
probably not require zm outllow of resources. When there is possible or a present obligation where there is
likelihood of oud'low of resource is remote, no p.ovision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in t}Ie hnancial statements.
Provisions, Contingent Asset & Contingent Liabilities are reviewed regula-rly and are adjusted where necessa!/ to
reflect the current best estimate of the obligation.

l) RewclueR€cognltlo!:
The Company earns revenue primarily from Eflluent treatrnent Services and a-llied activities including
tfansportation and laboratory testing of emuent waste.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is t}le consideration, adjusted for volume discounts,
s€rvice level credits, performance bonuses, price concessioos and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract
with the custoEer. Revenue a.lso excludes taxes collected from customers.
Revenue has been recognized on accrua.l basis at t}le time of receipt of "Emuent waster..
Membership fees are recognized as income over tie period of membership on pro rata basis.
Sample Analysis Charges are recognized on the accrual basis

m) GovcEpcrt Gnnts :-
Grants from t}Ie govemment are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Govemment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capita.l reserve as
defeEed income and aie credited to Plofit and Loss on a straight - line basis over the remaining period of tl1e
projecr and presented within otier income.

!) Taxes on IncoEe:
l) Currcrt Trx:.

The income tELx expense or credit, if there is aly for the period is the tax payable on tie current periodh
taxable income based on the appticable income tax rate as per Income tax Act 1961. Current Income tax
assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to tie taxation
authorities

iil DefetIed Taxi
Deierred income ta-x is provided in full, using the Balance sheet approach method on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and tieir carrying amount in the financiat statement, if
there is any. Defered iocome ta-x is determined using tax rates (a!d laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by t}le end of tie reportjng period and are excepted to apply when the related deferred
income tax assets is realised or t}le deferred income ta-x liability is settled. Deferred ta-x assets are recognised
for all deductible temporalr diflerences and unused ta-x losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable
amounts will be available to utlise those temporary differences and losses.

ol DmDlovee Beoents:-
!) Short-tera obllsatlorE :.

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non monetary benefits that are erpected to be sertled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service a-re recognised

c in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilides are settled.

o F.R.N o.
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BUTIAORI CETP PRWATE LIUITED
Notes to lLEarclal stateEe[ts fot the year ended 31st U.rch 2025

Lcave EacaahDent
The leave obligations cover the Company's liability Ior eamed leave. The liabilities for earned leave are
classifled as non current, however no discounting is done for these as company expects the discounting rate
and salary increase rate to be similar i.e 670.

i! Post-eDploylreut obligatloos :-
The CoEDalv oDerates the followiltg post eaDloyaeat schernes:
a) Defined benelit plan such as gratuity; and
b) Delined contribution plan such as provident fund

Gratultv obllgagoas
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benelit gratuity plans is the present
value of tie defined benefit obligat-ion at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annua.lly by actuades using tie projected unit credit met}lod.

The present value of the defmed beneht obligation is determined by discounting the estimated futule cash
outJlows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds tiat have terms
approximadng to the terms of the related obligation.

The net inte.est cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined beneftt
obliSation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and l-oss.

Remeasurement gains and losses a-rising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which tley occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity and in tie balance sheet.

r) Foleim curre[cy Translatioa:-
0 ard Dreseltation trcy:-

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INRI, which is Company's functional and presentation
currency

ii) Taaosactio!s and balarces :-
Transactions in foreign cufiencies are recognised at tie prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates.
Realised gains and losses on s€tdement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of
Proht and Loss Monetailr foreign cuEency assets and liabilities at the ye,u-end are traJtslated at tie year-end
exchange rates and the resultant exchange dilfelences aie recognised in t}le Statement of proht and Loss.

Prcvtdclt Futd
Reilrement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no
obligation, other tian the contribution payable to the provident fund. Cootributions are made to provident fund
in India for employees as per regulations. The contl'ibutions a-re Dade to registered provident fund administered
by the government The company recogoizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheoe as ai expense,
when an employee renders the lelated service- If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before ttre balarlce sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the delicit payable to the scheme is
recognized as a liability after deducting ttle contribution already paid. If the contiibution al.eady paid exceeds
the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recomized as an asset.

p) E rtrLnga Pcr Shatc:
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for tie year attributable to equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the prolit attributable to equity holders of the company by tlle
weighted average number ol Equity shares outstanding during t}Ie year plus the weighted average number of
Equity shaies that would be issued on convelsion of a-11 t}Ie dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

q) SesBert Reportils !
The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Decision Makers ("CODM") which allocate
resources to and assess the performance of the segments of tie Company.

F.B.No.
11g6ttw
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BUTIBORI CETP PR"TVATE LIMITED
Notes to tllriDclal atatetaetrta for the yeer etded 31st March 2O2S

Note : The company has derecognised the old assets which is replaced by way of acquisition of new assests having gross block of RsLacs and accumulated depreciation of Rs. ll.23and Written down valueofRs. O.O2 Lacs.

{ ln Lacs

I 1.26

Partlcular6 Butldlng Furnlture end
Flxtures Vehlcles Offlce

Equlplnetrts Computers Total
Crosa Carrylag AEount

A8 At l8t Aprtl, 2024
Additions
Disposals
A8 At 3lst March 2025

As At lst Apr[, 2023
Additions
Disposals
Aa At 3lEt Uarch 2024

Accutlulated Depreclatlon
A8 At l8t Aprll, 2024
Charge for the year
Disposals
A8 At 3lst March 2025

A8 At 18t Aprll, 2023
Charge for the year
Disposals
As At 3l8t Ma.ch 2024

Net Ca.r'ylltg ABount
A8 At 3lat March 2O2S

2.79
30.7 4

1.03
12.8 I

2.56 7 .25
1.34
o.74

2.70
1.t8

391.69
90.26
11 .26

33.53 409.O4 13.84 2.56 3. U8 470.69

2.79 373.89
1.47

1.03 '2.56 7.11
o.2 |
0.08

2.40
o.30

349.79
1.97
o.oa'2.7<) 375.36 1.O3 2.56 2.70 3() 1.()9

358.a9
16.s3
10.49

0.85
4.7 4

1.40
0.39

6.u1
l.t3
o.7 4

2.63
o.4 2

37 3.',25
28. r6
11.23

365.32 5.60 1.79 7 .',20 3.04 390.t7

2.64
0.03

350.73
8.16

o.70
o.15

o.51
0.88

6. t7
o.71
o.o7

2.3a
o.24

363.15
10. 18
o.07

2.67 358.89 0.85 1.40 6lJl 2.63 37 3.25

26.31 43.71 4.24 o.77 o.64 0. r.r3 80.52Aa At 318t March 2024 o.1'2 16.17 0.lfl 1.17 o.14 0.07 I 13 .1'1

*H;
{

*
(,

iZl Propertv. Plaat ard Eoulpperts

PlaEt and
F,qulpments

44.20
I O.5l

7.t1

7 .25

2.67
4.55



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIII{ITED
Notes to fi.DaDcial staternents fot the p€riod ctrded 3lst Marc,l 2025

9l Capltol Wort-ln-Proqie3!
Capital expense towards increase plant capacity

As at
31-Mar-25 3l-M^t-24
{ in Lacs a ln Lecs

2.83 2.83

0

Total : 2.E3

CWIP
Lcas Thaa 1

Year
l-2Ycat 2-3Year More Than

3 Year
Total

As at 3lst March 2025
Prcject in Progress 2.43 2.83
As at 3lst March 2024
Projec! in Progress 2.83 2.83

Note: As at the reporting date, the Company has incurred capital expenditure rclating to the planned extension of CETP-
The associated assets have been classified as Capital work-in-Progress (CwlP) under Property, Plant and Equipment, ln
accordance with IAS 16, as the plant is not yet ready for its intended use. Above payment is made for concent to MrcB
and soil testing.

MoveEelt ir! Capltal Work l-E Proqtess
I i! Lecs a in Laca

Ba.lerce at the op€alng of thc ye.r
Adddition
Capiralized / Disposal
Ba.hce at tha closiag of the ycar

4l Othc, I{oa Cure Fltratrcial Assets ;

Security DeF,osit for Water
Security Deposit for Electricity
Secunty Deposit with MrcB

Total : 22.42 22-42

Deferred at 3lst

832

0
0
0

2.A3 2.43

o.27
19.65
2.50

o.27
19.65
2.50

Particular A5 at Apr[, RecogDiaed RecogEiscd
2024 ia P&L/MAT l.D OCI

utilizatlolt

As at
Merch,2025

Deferred Tar Assets :

Diff in WDV Of Fixed Assets
Expenses allowed on pavment basis:

Provision for Gratuity
Leave Provision
Bonus

0.11
0.I2
o.02

0.0 r
0.o2
(0.00)

0.13
0.14
o.o2

13.75 1.85 15.60

Net Deferred Ta.x Ass€ts / (Liabiliw)
MAT Credit

14.00
46.33

r.88
(8.s9)

15.88
37.74

Tote.l : 60.32 16-71) 53.62

Deferred Assets / as at 31st l',erct.. 2024
Particular As at April, RecogEi.aed Recoglrirsed

2023 in P&L/UAT ltr OCI
utillzatiod

As at
March,
2024

Deferred Tax Assets :

Diff. in WDV Of Fixed Assets 1],.37 (0.63) 13.75
ExDenses allowed on Dayment basis:-
Provision for Gratuity
l,eave Provision
Bonus

0.1.1

0.05
0.02

0.13
o.o7

10.00

(0.1s) 0.ll
0.12
o.o2

Net Deferred Ta\ Assets / (Liability)
MAT Credit

1,1.59
49.89

14.00
46.33

{0.,13)
(3.s6)

(0.1s)

I

F.R.No.
11orurw

Total :

4c

64.47 4 o.15 60.32

Capital work in Proqress aqeins schedule r -

5l D€ferred Taxcs:

2.43

2.43

r--T:
I



BUTIBORI CETP PRryATE LIMITED
lYotes to tlnanclal staterrcnts for the period ended 3lst Metcb 2025

6) Othcr on-Currc[t Asacts :

Prepaid Expense
Capital advances

7) Invcrltories :

(As taken, valued & certilied by the Managemeot at lower of Cost
[calculated on weighted average basisl or Net Realisable value)
Stores and Spares

8) Tmde Reccivables:
Considered good - Unsecured,

Related Party
Other than related party

*Disputed

Note : Cash and Cash Equivalent are held and Denominated in Indian Currencv

101 Bank Other thatr and Cash Eo trts :
Fixed Deposit Receipts with Bank of Baroda
(FDR with originat maturity period ofmore than 3 months but less than12
months and kept as margin money or security against Bant Guarantee or

As at As at
3l-Mer-25 31-Mar-24
a ia Laca I h Lacs

0.79 I,17
13.14

Total :

Total :

Total :

Total

o.79 14.31

1.17 2.21
t.t7 2.24

0.35
1.+0.96
41.69

0.39
r23.a7
11.69

Total i 183.OO 165.95

As at 3lst March 2025 Less thaE 6
Months

6 Uoathd to
1 yeet l -2 years 2-3 yeaB More than 3

years Total

1) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good -Unsecured 106.88 27.61 1.91 3.96 0.93 l zl1.31

_l ) Disputed Trade receivables -
considered good -Unsecured 8.65 33.03 ,11.69

Totel 106.88 27.6L 10.59 36.99 0.93 1a3.OO

As et 3lst March 2024 Lcss than 6
Months

6 }loath8 to
I year 1-2 yceri 2-3 yee6 If,ore than 3

yeans Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
considered good Uflsecured 30.09 9.71 1.8 1 121.26

2 ) Disputed Trade receivables -
considered good Unsecured 1.76 3.89 33.03 .11.69

Total 86.54 33.9E 42.7A o.E3 l.a1 165.95

9) Cash and Ca.h Fnutusicats:
Balances with Banks in Currcnt Account

1l) l,oan! :
Loa.ns Receivable, Considered Good Uns€cured

0. l7 0. 17
o.17 o.t7

1o.77

LO.77 9.16

180..+ I 180.4I
180.41 180.41

Related Partles
SMS Vidhyut Private Limited

l[ot. t
1) Loan giecn to sMs vtdhyut Private Limtted is intercst ftea and ao rcpeymcttt tcrE iB llxcd for repeyEelt.

2) Loaas ot Advaaces ttrantcd to PtoEotets, dkectors, xtlPs end the rclated pe.rties (as detlacd under Codpe-Etes
Act' 2013), elther severally or Joirtly qdth eny other pcrsott, thst rre: (al repayable oa dcmatld; or (b) wtthout
spccifying aay tcra3 ot period of rcpaytnent

As at As at
31-Uar-25 31-Mar-24

Type of Botrowe, Amount of
loan

outstanding

Percentage
of the total

loan

Amount of
loan

outsta-nding

Percentage
of the total

loan
Promoter
Director

/.L9)>\{NKMP s
180..+ 1 10070 140.41 100"/"Other Related Parties lor \d.

100Y.100% 18().41R. NoTotal

Total i

l)
81.78 0.83

9.16

,z-'i---

14O.41

t



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
I[ote. to fr.DeDclal statertetrts for thc pcrlod ended 3lst Match 2025

121 Other Curt.lt Flaancial A$ets :

Security Deposit to Vendors and utilities
Related Part],
Other

Total :

13) Curredt Tax Ass€t ll{et} :

Income Tax Refundable of Current years
TDS Receivable for 23-24
Currcnt Ycar
Advance Tax
Tax deducted at source
MAT Credit Utilized
l,ess : Provision for Current Year Income Tax

Total

14) Other Currelrt Assets :

other than CaDital advances
To Advance To Supplier

Coods and Seffice Tax Receivable
Prepaid Expense
Others

Total

15) EquitY Share Capital :

Authori Shares
15,50,000 ( 31st March. 2024, 15,50,000) equity shares of par value of lO/- each

Issued. Su bscnbed and Fultv Paid Up Shares
15,34,988 (31st March,2024:15,34.9a8) equity shares of par vatue of IO/- each

Total Issued, subscribed aDd fuUy patd-up share capital

As at As at
31-Ma!-25 31-Mar-24
a in Lacs a la Lacs

1.00
0.40

1.00
0.40
1.40

0.92

s.58
4.26
3.56

(r 0.07)
3.OO 3.33

3.92 3.33

6.30
6.35
8.41

(18.0s)

34.36
0.90
1.20

0. r0
27.t8
2.12
o.20

36.46 29-61

155.OO 155.OO

I53.50 153.50
Total : 153.50 r53.SO

& iliation ofth€ shares outstendins at the besirlninr and at the ead of th€ ?e Deriod

Equtty shrics
At the beginning of the year
Add : Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

b.

c. Details of Sharehotding of aore than 5"/.

Particular

Equity sh.res of ' lO/- eech fuUy patd
SMS Envocare Limited
Butibori Manufaturers Associatron

Diaclosure of sharcs held btr HoldidE Compatry

P.rticular

Equity sheres of l0/ - ecch fulIY Paid

SMS Envocare Limited

31-Mar-25 31-Vl^t-24
No.ofShares { in Lacs No.of Shares I in Lacs

15,34,988 15.35 15,34,988 15.35

15,34,98a 15.35 15,34,98e 15.3s

31-Mar-25 31-Ular-24
% holding

ia the class
No. of
Shares

% holding
ia the class

Tet!!8/ Rlghts attechcd to Ehareg
The company have only one class of equity shares having Par value of 10 per share. Each holder of Equity shares ls
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays diudend in lndian Rupees. The Dividend proposed by
Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of equity shares will be entitted to receive remaining assets of
the company after payment of all preferential dues. The distributron will be in proportion to the numbei of equrty
shares held bv the shareholder.

I{o. of
shares

84.45%
14.900/o

12,96,240
2,28,7 4A

81.450/0
t4.900/0

12,96,240
2,24,7 4A

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
% holding
in thc class

No. of
Shares

% holdtDg
ia the cLss

No. of
Shares

I F.RJ'lo.
11grlfiv

d.

4
a4.45"/o 12.96 2.lo a4.450/0 12,96,240

l.,lo



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIUITED
Note3 to frnanclal steteaeats for thc period etrdcd 3lst March 2025

e. Dctails of Shateholdirg of ProEoters ia the comoaay as upder:

Promoter lfame w 2024-25 FY 2023-24
No.of

Shares

o/o of Total
thares

o/o Change
Duriag the

year

!{o,of
Shares

% ofTotal
Shates

% Charge
Dutbg th€

yea.l

SMS Envocare Limited t2,96,24'0 8.l'.150/6 0.00e; t2.96.240 84..r50% 0.00%o

Butibori Manufaturers Association 2,24,7 4a 1.+.9090 0.00.,,. 2,28,74A t4.9001, 0.000r,
Mr. Anand Sanchetr 3.000 o.200/. 0.00% 3,000 0.200/" 0.00%
Mr. Aiay Sancheti 3,000 o.20"/" 0.00",'. 3.000 O.2Ooto

Mr. Akshay Sancheti 2,000 o.1390 0.0001, 2,000 0.130/o 0.0001,
Mr. Paramveer Sanchetl 2,000 0. t3% 0.00% 2,000 0.130/o 0.00%
Totel r5,34,9EE 100.oo% o.oo% rs,34,98E 100.o0./. o.@%

As at
31-Mat-25 31- lar-24
a ia Laca a in Lacs

16) Oth.t Eouitv :

ll Rct.Laed Esrniag6:
Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Ad Prolit for the year
Balance as at end of reporting period Total (t): 262.4A 217.01

ii) Other com lsive IncoBe :

217.Ol
45.44

188.66
28.35

Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Add : Other Comprehensive Income during the year

2.Ar 2.37
0..14

Total (iil :

Totel (i+ii)
2.41 2.at

265.30 2t9.E2
171 PtoyLioas for cEplovec bcacflts

Provision for cratuity
Provision for Leave Encashments

0. -+8

0.53
o.37
0.44

Total : 1.Ol
Note: The Gratuity and l,€ave encashment liability has been calculated based on management Estimate

18) Cuirent Borrowinqs
Current aturitv of Lo

o.a I

term debt :

Bank of Ba-roda

Loan ReDavable on demand i

Bank of Baroda : Secured Cash Credit 28.5.+

o.92

36.6.+
Total :

Total :

0.10

28.54 37.56

Secu.cd
Bank of Baroda : Sanction loan of 11.00 Lacs

191 Trade Pav.bLs :

Due to Micro & Small Enterprises
Other

Due to related parties
others
Other (Disputed)*

Secured by hypothication of existing plant atrd machinery, electrifiction fumiture and fLrture, equipments etc.
Further' the loan is guranteed by the corporate guarantee of SMS Envocare Limited. The term loan is iepayable in
36 monthly installments of principle of Rs 30,5s5.55/- each commence from July 2021. Interest is p"yuu" on
monthly basis of interest Cil 7.25vo p.a. The period of maturity w.r.t. bala-nce sheet date is 39 monrh linjuding 3
month memoretium penod).

Bank of Baroda - Cash Credit Limit : 50 Lacs

Secured by hypothication of existing plant and machiiery, equipment and fumiture and fixture of the company.
Further' the loan is guranteed by the corporate guarantee of SMS Envocare Limited. Interest is payabie on
monthly basis of interest @ 8.9570 p.a subject to change in ROI as per RAM ratin8 level 3 and change ln i,tCLn as

3.33
48.68

0.69
r8.28
10.85
42.93

11 72.75

&_'

!:
F. R-!l o.

11or6w

'Note:- Company has Electricity demand of Rs. 48,68,497l, as on 31.03.2025

4

0.00%

As at



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to linadclal statemeats for the p€riod ended 31st March 2025

Note: -
DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 rMSMED Act). The disclosure pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows.

l) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each a(countrng
year;

0.10 0.69

2) the interest due on the p ncipal amount remainlng unpaid to any supplier at the end
of each accounting year

0.05

3) Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed

4) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

5) Interest due and payable for the period delay in making paymeot beyond the appointed
day during the year, other than thos€ specifed under MSMED Act

6) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end ofeach acmunung
year;

7) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
yearrs,

Less thaa 1

Ycar 1-2 vearc 2-3 yeats More than 3
years Total

1) Outstanding dues to MSME 0.10 0. 10
2) Others 3.33
3) Others(Disputed) 48.68
Totel 3.33 4E.68 o.10 52.11

As at 31st h 2024
Year

1-2 Yeats 2-3 vears More than 3
Y9CI5

Total
1) Outstanqrng dues to MSME 0.59 0. t0 0.69
2) Others 28.85 0.05 0.04 o.18 29. 13
3l OtherslDisputed) 42.93 42.93
Total 72.37 0.15 o.04 o.la

20) Other Curcat Ftr.lrclal Ltebtlittcs :
Secu tv Deposit from Related Partv :-

Butibori Manufactunng Association.
Refundable to Customer
Salar-y Payable
Bonus Payable
Interest overdue on MSME
Expenses Payable
Provision for Sludte Disposal

*Note : Subject to confirmation

21) Other CuEcnt Lt billties:
Statutory Dues payable:

Providend Fund ard Pt Payable
Tax Deducted at Source
Goods and Service Tax Payable
Advance from Customer

22) PtovLtotrs
a. For Emplovee Benefit

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for kave Encashment

18.6r
o.85
0.34
o.o6

5.30
47.87

18.6 r
o.65
o.32
o.06
0.05
5.17

Total

0.04
1.66
0.o2

0.04
t.t2
o.04

73.O3 24.85

1.2t

o.06
o.03o-

4

4

s
Total r

3.97

o.o9

As at 3lst March 2025

,r8.68

Less thea I

As at As at
3i.M.r25 3i{er24
a t" La;- a i" Lac"

Total i

t



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to finallcial stateEeats for the period eaded 31st March 2O25

23) Reverue froE Operqtions :

Sale of Services -

Emuent Treatement Services
Total :

241 Othct IncoEe :

Interest Income on :

Security deposit given fo, utility
Fixed Deposits with Bank of Ba-roda
lncome tax Refund

Others Receipts
Total i

25) Dtrect Expelcs
Consultancy ChaJges
Electricity Charges
Repairs & Maintenance - P & M
Plart & Machinery Hire Charges
Labour Charges
Waste Disposal Charges
Sample Testing And Ana.lysis Charges
Transportation Charges
Consumption of stores and spares
Monitoring Expenses
Loading And Unloading Of Waste
Plant License & Permits Expenses
RIO Charges
Water Charges
Testing And Certilication

fotal :

26) EaDlov.. berellt expclses :

Salaries and Waees
Salaiies and Wages
Bonus
Leave Encashment
Gratuity expenses*

Contribution to provident and other funds
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses

Total:

27) Fhance Cost :
Interest on Secured Cash Credit
Interest on Secured Term Loan
Interest on Statutory Dues
Interest on MSME Overdue

Total

28) Depreclatioa and AEortlzatloa ExDeoaesi
Depreciation of ranglble assets

Year eDded Year ended
31-Mar-25 3l-Mat-24
( i! Lacs { itl Lacs

587.03 553.35
547-O3 553.35

1.35
0.68
0.14
1.73

|.25
0.60
0.08

3.90 t.94

300.00
43.12

1.20
26.10
30.00
49.15

4.18
12.87

2.OO

0.60
2.42
0.38
o.12
0.31
0.09

300.02
83.40

2.10
20.40

.27.61
10.92
4.62
6.83
2.56
0.80
o.52
o.26
0.13
0.38
0.os

472.A4 460.60

4.90
o.t2
0.06
0.05

4.80
o.12
0.25
o.19

5. l4
0.29
0.31

5.67
o.29
0.3.+

5-74 6.29

Note:-
* Since the Cratuity is unfunded the sarxe is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per the

guidance note on Division Il INDAS of Schedule III to the companies act, 2013.

2.al
0.01
0.08

t.17
0.30
0. 13

0.05
2.9L 1.65

28.16 10.18

F.RNo.
110u4w

'o

4 Total : 24,L6 10.14

t



BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to tiualcial stateEents for the perlod ended 3lst March 2025

291 Othrr E rpcnEes :

Professional Expenses
Sundry Balance written Off
Patrolloling Expenses
Security Expenses
Insurance
Advertising and sa.les promotion
Payment to Auditor
Legal Fees
Travelling Expenses
Corporate Social Responsibility
Ollice expenses
Membership & Subscription
Baik Charges
Telephone and Intemet Expenses
Professional Tax - Company
Loss on derecognisition/ s€le ofass€t
ROC Charges
Repair and Maintainaltce other account
Bu siness Pramotion Expense
GST Expense
Rent-Buildiog

Totat :

Yeer ended Year elded
3l-Mar-2s 3l-ll,.at24
{ ia Lacs { ln Lacs

2.37
1.94
3.66
2.39
1.30
t.o7
0.99
o.25

o.37
o.l6
0.15
0.60
o.17
0.03
o.o2
0.18
0.30
2.43
0.11
0.97

19. 19
6.30
3.36
2.OA

1.43
r.t5
0.99
1.38
0.20
0.18
o.l4
0.15
o.42
0.15
0.03
0.00
0.09

0.91
19.44 34.13

/n
&a
o



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to fldaDcial stateEeats

I in Lacs
30) Cortla€ent Ll.bllltv. Coltltt(clrt Asset! and Commltmcrt. :

A) CotrttEgctrtLtabtllty
Claims against the comp.Lny not acknowledged as debt
Bank Guarantee

B) CodEltDcDt.
a. Revenue Commitments
b. Capital Commitments

C) Contlngelt a.sets

311 Paymetrt to Audito.s:

Audit fee lExcludrng Taxes)
Total

Related Partv D utes. es teoulred id tcrEs of "IND IASI 24 are civen below :

i)

31-Mar-25 3l-M^r-24

6.00

0.05

6.05

0.99 0.99
0.99

321

Director
Director

(c) Oth.6
Sub.ldtrrv of Boldtnq Co. Ultleetc Holdi.p( Co.

SMS Ltd,
SMS Water Grace Enviroprotect plt Ltd
SMS Waluj CETP B/t Ltd Joint Ventures of Ultimate Holding Co.
Envotech Waste Marageoent Ltd SMS Infrastructule Ltd. & D. Tha-kkar Constnrction p!r.
Enviroprotect Waste Management Ltd Ltd. JV
SMS Greentech h,/t Ltd Sha-ldikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Tha.kkar
Ponda Envocare Ltd Construction p!t. Ltd. JV
Maia-rashtra Enviro Power Limited Sanbro Corporatron
SMS Envoclean P!t. Ltd. Sal<et- SMSIL (J\4
SMS WateI Grace BMW R,t. Ltd SRRCIPL. SMSL (JV)
Westem Integrated Waste ManageEent Facility pvt Ltd SRRCIPL- SMSL (Jv),Malbubnagar

SMSL-MBPL JV Durg package-A
Subridt ry of Ultbiate Itotdltrg Co. SMSIL KTCO (Jg
SMS Mine Developers Rt. Ltd. Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)
Spark MaI and Parking Rt. Ltd. SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
SMS Taxi Cabs F/t. Ltd. AGIPL SMSIL (Jg
SMS Infolink Pvt- Ltd. GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortiua with SMS Infrastructure
SMS Totls And Developers Ltd. Ltd.
SMS Vidyut Pit Ltd. SMS Infiastructure Ltd, Aarti Infta_kojects p!.t. Ltd.
SMS,AABS lndia Tolways t]ivate Limited J.V.
PT. SMS Minerals International SMSIL,MBPL_BRAPL (Jg
SMS Mining Lil]xited ODCL-SMSIL (JV )
Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS To[s Rt. Ltd. SMSL SRRCIPL (J14
SMSL Ketki MDO Project Lilxited SMSIL_MBPL (Jg
SMS Waste Manage6ent Pvt. Ltd. Meghe SMS Healtl Sciences Consortium (Spv)
PT. SMS Mines Irrdonesia SRRCIPL-SMSL-BEKEM {JV)
SMS Hazardous Waste Management F/t Ltd

ot Kev nt Persoatrel
l. Ranjit Bhatnagar
2. Swapnil Bhujade

associatcs of ultlEatc IloldtDg co.
RCCL lnfrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Tollways Pr,r. Ltd.

IEdivtduals haviag Signirlcant llrtruence & their
Eaterprlcs€a
AJay Sarlcheti
Anand Sancheti
Paramveer Sancheti
Akshay Sancheti
San Fmance Corporalion ( Par-tnership Firm)RAAr.,i c

1 0 Wv
F.R.No.

4
r{1

0.99

Relatlonahlp3 lReleted Partv aclatlopships are a6 ldentlried bv the CoEpqav atd rcllcd uDotr bv the sudltorsl
(gl Holdirs coEpenv

SMS Envocare Ltd

i



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to fiEaacial statemetrts

33) Ernplovce Bcdent Oblisetioas i
1) Gratuity Obllgetton

ii) Tratrsactiorls carried out wlth Related Partv
I iE Lecs

![ature of Tratrsactiotra Year Erdcd Refered id (a) Referred itr (b) Refcrred la (c)

Sale of Material & Services
30.53

2023-24 24.72
Purchases of Material &
Services

2024-25 326.90 22.a3
2023-24 336.30 90.9.1

Remuneration 2024-25
2023-24

Dividend Paid
2023-24

Charges Recovercd
2024-25
2023-24

Charges Reiobursed 2024-25
2023-24

Loans Accepted
2024-25
2023-24

Loans Repaid
2024-25
2023.24

Other Transaction Received
2024-25
2023-24

Other Transaction Repaid 2024-2s '141.95 27.93
2023-24

Outstanding Balances
included in assets

2024-25 Iao.7 6
2023-24 r80.80

Outstandlng Balances inclued
in liabilites

2024-25 18.61
2023-24 20.03

Note: Current Year Gratuity Iiability has been calculated bas€d on roaragement Estimate

A. Araoutrt teco itr the Balance Sheet

B. Movements la plad assets ead pLa llsbiltics
There ate no plan assets & liabilities since tie obligation is not funded.

C. ADou[t rccogilsed in th. StateEeat of prollt aad Loss as EEploye. Bca€fit Expeaaes

Asset/ (Liabilities) recognised in Bala[ce Sheet
Actuarial (Cains)/t sses on Obligation For the period
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income
Net (Incoee)/Expense For the period Recognized in OCI

D. ADourt recognlsed in tbc Statelncit of prollt ard Loss es Other Co6pr.heaaivc tlcoE.

a tn Lecs

a h Lacs

d

Particulars

Present Value of Benefit O
Falr value of assets

As at 3lst
March,2025

As at 3lst
Marcb,2024

0.48 o.14

Funded Status us/ {Deu
d la the B.hnce ShectI{et Ltabi]tty/ Asset Rec 0.48 0.,r.r

Yeat Ended Year EddedParticulars
3l-l,^r-24

Seruice Cost 0.06
Net Interest Cost o.o7
IIet iE otr tbe Prollt / ) before tat 0.13

Year Ended Year EndedParticulers
3l-Mer-25 31-Ii,.^r-24

Actuarial (gainl /loss on liabilities (0.s9)
l[et iDcoEe / nse fo! the riod reco itr OCI (0.s9)

I i,, Lacs

2024-25

2024-25

3l-Mar-25



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
I{otes to liDaDcial stateEents

F, AssuEt tioar
The assumptions uflder Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market condit-ions at t]re valuation date. The
significant actuaria.l assu(options were as follows:

E. changes ia preseat value of Obligatiors
{ ia Lacs

Chaages lE prescnt value of Obllgatlois As at 3lst
M^tcb,2025

As at 3lst
M^rch,2024

opening of defmed beoefit obligations 0.90 0.5.+

Liability transfe Inl lout) 0.36
Service cost
Interest cost
Benefit pard
Actua-rial (Ga.in) / loss on total Iiabilities
- due to change in financial assumptions (0.02)
' due to change in demographic assumptions

due to experience variance (0.02)
Closing of defrned benefit obligation 0.90 o.90

6)

Particulars 31-Mer-25 3l-Nl^t-24
Expected Return on Plan Assets N,A
Rate of Discounting 7.350/o
Rate of Salary Increase 8.00%
Withdrawai rate 11.73.1,
Mortali Rate Em t l0oo/o of IALM l2ol2 14l,
Mortality Rate After Emplo.yment N.A

G. Scosltlvlty Aralysts
The sensitl',1ty of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted key assutuptiols are

{ in Lacs
Padlculars 3l-Mar-25 IEpact absolutc Iapact 7o

Base liabilitv
lncrease Discount Rate bv O 5Oo/"

Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50o/o
Increase Salaiy Iflflation by L007o
Deciease Salary Inllation by 1.00o/o
Increase Withdrawal Rate bv 1-007"
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 1.00"/.

Note:-
l) The base liability is calculated at discount rate of 7.13 o/o per annuln and salaIl/ irflation rate of 8.00 yo per

annum for all future years.
2) Liabilities are very sensitive to salarlr escalation rate, discount rate & withdrawa.l rate
3) Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due

to charge in mortality are ignored.

H. The dcfi-ocd bcn€6t obllgationa ahall Erture afrcr ycer cod 31rt March, 2023 r. foltoE.:
{ ir Lacs

ProJccted BeEeIit Obligetioa Payable ln tuture Ycatr froa the datc of
rGPortiag

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

I st Followilg Year 0.06 0.08
2nd Fo Year 0.07
3rd Pollowing Year 0.05 0.07
4th Following Year 0.06
5th Following Year 0.0.1 0.06
After 5th vea-r o.17 0.59

4

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and ottter payables and
financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial tiab ities is to finance the Compal1y's
operations and to provide guararltees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include
loals, trade and other receivables, current investment and cash and cash equivalents that denve dtectly from lrs
operations. The Company is exposed to Earket risk, credit risk and Liquidity risk. The Company's seruor
IBatrageBent oversees the management of t-trese risks. The Company's senior management ensures that fmancial
risk acti\rities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and tllat financial risks are identified, measured

and Eanaged in accordance with the Company's policies aid risk objectives. The senior managemeflt reviews arld

agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are suBEarised below:t

lo
i<

\

F.R.No.

1o*v{

34) Flnadcla.l risk manaqedert. obiective atrd Dolicies :-

I

0.06

0.05



l) Morkct rlsl :.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial insrrument u'lll lluctuate because of
changes rn malket prices- Market nsk comprises tfuee Epes of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments aJlected by market risk include
loans and borroMngs. deposrts etc.

1) Irt.rclt Ratc Rlstr
Interest rate risk is the risk that tlle future cash flows witl respect to interest pa].ments on borrowings will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes i! Earket
interest rates relates prima-rily to the Company's long-term debt obligations witi floating intercst rates, however
the company does not have arry long-terE debt obligat-ion with lloating interest rates.

2) ForcigD Currclcrr RlsL:-
The company does not have aJIy foreign currency risk exposure.

3) Othcr Hcc Rl.L r
The company has not made any investmeot in equity securities hence no exposure

tt) Ctedit R.t!t:
Credit risk is the sk tllat the counterparty will not aeet its obligations under a financial instnroent or a
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The CoErpany is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (prirrrarily trade receivables and Financial Gua-rantees). The trade receivable includes receivables from
PSU'S. further the company expects the recovery of a.ll the receivable.

a) Trrdc Rcccleablca!
a iD Lecs

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2025

AE at 31.1
Ir,arch, 2024

1.68 9 r.21
9l to l8o davs due 0.00
More than l8O da st due 79.10
Total 1.68 166.56

bl Finatrcialcuaratrtees

ParticulaIs As rt Slst
March, 2025

Aa at 3lst
Merch.,2024

Banl Guararrtees 6.00 25.17

litl Llquidlty RtsL:
The Compary monitols its risk of a shortage offunds using a liquidity planning tool. The Company,s objective rs to
ma.intain a balance between continuity of funding ard flexibility *trough the use of cash creait iacllity ana bant<
loans. Liquidity risk is defrned as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time
or at a reasonable Price. The Corllparly's corporate treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well
as settlement management. ln addition, plocesses and policies lelated to such risks 

"r. ora.""",r br **oa
management.

(il Ma Pattera of a id Lecs

As at 3lst March, 2024 l-5 ycars BeyoDd 5 years Total
Long TerE borrowings llnituaing
CuEent Maturity of lrog term
De

37.56

Short Term Boffoutrgs
Total 37 .56 37.s6

110631ry

A-s et 31st March, 2025 0-1 Years l-s years Beyond 5 years Total
Long Tern] borrowings (lncluding
Current Maturity of Long terE
Debt)
Short Term Bo rrowings 28.54 28.5.1
Total 28.54 28.5.1

As at 3lst March, 2025 5-12 Dronths BeyoEd 12
Eonths

Total

52.11 -..\\R-dl'ETrade payables >\ 52.1l.lb\ 7 3.O3/s\7'
IOther Financial Liability

125.14125.14Total

(iil Maturity Pattcrrs of Other FlDadciat Liabilities

(J

I in Lacs

BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to filancial statements

l-90 days past due

-4.08

O-l Years
37.56

6 months or less

73.03



As at 31st M^tch, 2024 6 months ot less 5-12 morths Beyond 12
Boaths

Total

Trade payables 72.7 5 72.7 5
Other Financial Liabilitv 24.85 24.85
Total 97.60 97.60

35) Cerrlt.l MrleseE.nt
For the purpose of the company's capital aanagement, capital includes issued equity capital, attributable to the
equity holders of t}le holding company. The pri]rtary objective of the company capital management is to maximize
the shareholder value.
The company manages its capital structure and males adjustaents in light of changes in economic conditroos aJrd
the requireltrents ofthe financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using a Searing ratio, which is net debt diyided by total capital plus net debt. The
Company includes within net debt, toan obligatron, ffade and other payables and less cash and cash equivalents.

a in Laca

Particulars As et 3lst
March,2O25

As at 3lst
Match, 2024

28.5.+ 37.56
Other bles 73.03
I-€ss: cash and cash e alents o.t7 o.17
I{et debt 101.40 62.21

.1 18.80 373.32
Capltal ald net debt 520.20
Ge Ratio t9.4'90/0 11.290/0

36) S€sme at ReDortirz :-

BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
l\lotes to lltratrcial statemeats

In accordance with Accounting Standar:d Ind As 108 'Operating Segment', the company's business activity fa-[s
within a single segment viz. waste wate! treatlIent SeNices", and the services .rre rendered in the dooestic
market hence disclosule requiement of IND AS 108 'Operating Segments', issued by the Indian Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable.

15,34,988
15,34,988

r5,34,988
15,34,988

2.96
2.96

1.85
L85

38) a rcconcilhtiolt of the incone ta:< expctrs€s to the amouEt conput€d by applylng thc atetutory ittco6e ta,11 lateto the prollt before ineoae texea ls sumaarlzed below:
a ia Lacs

37) Eanrlags Per Sharc:

Net FYofit available for Equity Sharehotders as per stateaent of profit and
loss before other coroprehensive incoEe
![et profit for calculatloD of baslc .nd dflut.d EpS
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EpS
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EpS
Eamings p.r .qulty sh{re:

Basic
Diluted

Tax Expe!$e:
Proft Before Tax
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indian Statutory Income Ta\ Rate
Expccted lacoEc Tax Expcnaca
Tax Elfcct of adjuatrreDta to reco[cile expected Iacoae Tax Expenses
Tan Effect of Non Deductible expenses
Ta.( Effect of Deductions under 8OIA
Difference in WDV As Per ITR & Defeffed Tax Working
Bonus payable considered as allowable expenditure in ITR
Prior Period Ta-\
Totol ilcome tar cxpclse rccognlred h proIlt & L6s
Tax on normal incoEe rccognised in prott and loss
Tax on other comprehensive incooe recognised in pro6t and loss

I ia Lacs
3l-Mar-25 3l-Mat-24

28.3s
45.,18 28.35

31-Mar-25 3 r-Mar-24

61.8,r 38.43
0.59

61.84
26.0O/"

16.08

39.03
26.OOo/"

10.15

o.09

(0.00)

o.01
16.19 ro.21
16.37 10.08

o. 15

11og8rrl
gR. NoF

Total tax recogalsed id profit ard loss 16.37 10.24

2.+.85

Equilyl

435.56

45..18

0.10

(



BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
I\lotes to firuncial statea.nts 31st March 2024

39) Fai! value Ecasurencllt
The fair values of t1le financial assets and liab ities are included at the aftount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current trans€rction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The followins metiods and assumDtions were used to esumate the fair Ialues:
l) Fai! value of current assets which incudes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other bar < balances and other

financial assets approximate their carrj.ing amounts largely due to short term matllrities of these instruments.
2) Financial rnstruments with fixed and variabte interest rates are evaluated by the Coopany based on parameters

such as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances
aie taken to accorrnt for expected losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair va-lue of such insttuments is not
materially different from their caiying amounts.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation techr:tique:

Lvel l:
Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active aarkets for identical assets or liabilities.

l.cvel2.
Other techniques for which maJor inputs which have a signilicant ellect on the recorded fair value ale observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level3:
Tecluriques which use inputs that have a significant eflect on tlle recorded fair value that are not based on
obseruable market data {Unobseruable input data).

I ia Lacs
Fhanci..l AssetB
Llabilitles as at
Merch, 2025

&
3lst NoIr

Current Curretrt Total

through
Proflt &

Loas

Fair Value
through

ocI

Carried at
aBortlsed

Cost
Total

Ar!ount
FlDaciel Assests
Loans 180.4 r 180..11 180.+ I 180.,1I

22.12 1 ,+0 23.42 23.42 23.42
Trade Receivable r83.00 I83.O0 183.00 183.00
Cash & cash Equivalents o. t7 o.t7
Other Bank Balancees 1o.77 1o.77 10.77 to.77
Total 398.16 398.16
Flnanclal Lisbilities
Borrowings 24.54 24.51 24.54 28.5.1
Otier Fianacial Liabilities 3.97 3.97
Trade payables 52.11 52.1 I 52.11 52.1 I
Total 44.62 44.62 44.62

Fiaaaclal Assets
Llabilitles as at
Nlalch, 2024

&
313t IYon

Curretrt Currcnt Total

through
Proltt &

Loss

Carried at
aaortiacd

Cost
Tota.l

AmouDt
Fitaclal Assests
Loans 180.41 180.,+1 180..r r 180..11
Other Finarcial Assets 1 .,10 23.42 23.82
Trade Receivable 165.95 165.95 165.95 165.95
Cash & cash Equivalents o.t7 o. t7 o.17 o.t7
Other Barrk Balancees 9. r6 9. 16 9.16 9.16
Total

Finadclal Liabilities

22.42 379.sr 379.s1 379.51

Borrowings 37.36 37.s6 37 .56 37.56
Other Fianaciat Liabilities 1.21 1.2 I 1.21 t.2l
Trade payables 72.7 5 72.7 5 72.7 5 72.t-5
Total I 1 1.52 111.52 111.52 111.52

F.R.No.
r,Nttw

-
:r

4

Otier Financial Assets

o.t7 o. \7

3.97 3.97

44.62

39E.16

EI

375-74l-----22.421

---T_-------l

Fslf Value
through

ocI

22.42 23.42

357.09

t-----l

--_-l

E-----ltl

(



BUTIBORI CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
I{otca to llnancl8l atsteocats for th€ year etrded glst March 2024

401 The followinq are lcal ratlo fo. the year

sl.
No,

Partlcular Illumerator Denomlnator Cuarent
Perlod

Prcwlous
Perlod VarlsDcc

Reason for Varlance

(a) Cur rent Rali() 4 t7 .29 157.65 2.65 '2.ta7 7.92<'1, Increas€ in Curent ratio is due to payment
made to Trade Payables.Current Assets Current l,iabili

(b) Debt- uil Raho 28.54 zt 18.80 o.o7 o.lo 32.250/o Debt-Equity Ratio increased due to increase in
outstandi balance of CC Account

otal Debt Total
(c) Debt Service Cove Iiatio 78.42 0.90 86.44 254.O2,h,

Due to decrease in EBITDADIIITDA & Non Cash Items Total Installmenr
kr) Return on ul Ratio 45.4a 396.06 o.l1 0. l8 6.?21h,

Net Income / Shareholder uily)
(e) Inven tumover ratio NA NA NA

Cost of s sol(l inventory)
(r) Trade Receivables tumover ratio 587.03 17 4.17 3.36 3.59 6.24'\,

(Net sales accounts receivable
(s) Trade bles turnovcr ratio 3.35 6',2.43 o.o5 o.05 14.22,"1, Due to increase in average'Irade Payables

du lhe
Ncl rchase able

(h) Net c tal turnover ratio 259.64 '2.26 2. t6 4.5211,
N.1 Sales

(4 Nel fit ratio 45..+a 587.O3 0.o8 0.o5 '2.62<'tt
(Profit After Tax Value of Sales & Service s)

ti) Return on t'1, 90.00 393.72 o.23 4.99'2,
(EBIT & Exceptional Item / (Total Assets , Current
Ljabilily)

(k) Return on investment NA NA NA NA
(Nct Profit Total Investment

,ffi
No.
34W

4

o

2.1.53

587.03

o.t4



4l) Party Balaices are subject to Confirmation and the balances sho\rn under Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, t ans &
Advances have approximately the same realisable value as sho['n in the financials.

42) Company is not required to spent on CSR Expenditure as the cotupany is not qualified for any of the following criteria
stipulated per provision of section 135 of the Comparies Act.
a. net worth of or more than hve hundred crores rupees or
b. tumover ofone thousand crores rupees or more
c. net profit of rupees five crore or more during any preceding three financial year

431 Previous year's ligures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessary.

43) The Company has not traded or Invested in Cry?to Currency or Vi-rtual Curreflcy during the Financial Year

44) C.l.F. value of Imports, Expenditures and Earnings in Foreign Curencies

Particulars 2025 20 )1
a) CIF Value of Imports
b) Expenditurc in Foreign Curencies
c) Ea-rnings tn Foreign Currencies

NIL
NlL
NIL

BUTIBORI CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
I{otes to tina[cial statemelrts

F1OR V. I( SUR.ANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : I I0

BUTIBORI CBTP PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U7.1999MH2005mC 1542.1+

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors of

63,+W

4

F.R.No.
110 634W

BHUJADE
Director

(DIN : 10986082)

CA GALAI{I
Paftner
(Membership No. 168192)

UDIN

,RAT{JIT
Dtector

(DIN:07031610)

"5 
t6tt)zBt9BPED7ttrs

NIL
NIL
NIL

45) Otier Statutorv lnformation:
i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

Company for holding any Benami property.

ii) The CoEpany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

iii) The CoErpany have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any otier person or entity, including foreign
entities llntedoediaries) with the understanding that the Internedia-ry shall:

a. diectly or indirecdy lend or invest in other persons or entities identilied in any mallner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the coopany (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guaraitee, security or the Iike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benefrciaries.

iv) The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Pa-rty) wit}|
the understanding (whetier recorded in u,riting or otherwis€) tiat the CoEpany shall:

a- dtectly or indirecdy lend or invest in otler persons or entities identj-fied in any manner whatsoever by or on
behaf of the Funding Party (Ultimate B€neficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultinate Benearciaries.

v) The CoElpany does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has beeo
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax as.s€ssments under the Income Ta\ Act, 196l (such
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Naspur, Dated 0 7 AUG 2025


